TOWN OF BRISTOL, RHODE ISLAND
OFFICE OF TOWN ADMINISTRATOR

SteVEN CONTENTE
Town Administrator

September 26, 2022

Good Energy, LLP

General Partner — Good Offices Technology Partners, LLC
Charles C. deCasteja, Managing Partner

232 Madison Avenue, 3" Floor

New York, NY 10016

Re: Bid# 993 — Community Choice Energy Aggregation Consulting Services

Dear Mr. deCasteja:

We are pleased to inform you that your company, Good Energy, LLP, has been awarded Bid#
993 ~ Community Choice Energy Aggregation Consulting Services, pursuant to the Town
Council's request and the Town Solicitor's recommendation, to begin drafting the aggregation
plan for Town of Bristol, Rl with the understanding that there will be no cost and no commitment
to administer the aggregation plan on the part of the Town or its residents.

Very truly yo/r/$4
2 AF

Steven Contente,
Town Administrator

Cc: Sara Hassel, Treasurer
The Honorable Town Council




